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Jordan Williams
fyi-request-13088-03a5098e@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: PMO 2020-118
Dear Jordan,

Official Information Act request for a list of interviews since 14 March with international
media

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request, received on 15 June 2020.
You requested:

“...a list of all interviews since 14 March you have had with international media
organisations - including the date of the interview, the interviewer, and the media
organisation.

Please only include those where the interview was one-to-one (and not via phone or
video link-up).”

| can advise that the Prime Minister, Rt Hon Jacinda Ardern, has not had any in person one-
to-one interviews with any international media organisations between 14 March and 15 June
2020. Accordingly, | am refusing your request in full under section 18(e) of the Act, as the
information requested does not exist.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under section
28(3) of the Act.
Yours sincerely
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Raj Nahna
Chief of Staff
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